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Counselor at Law 

2408 New Road, Suite 2 

Northfield, New Jersey 08225 

(609) 385-8791 

kris@facendalaw.com  

              
 

September 11, 2020 

 

City of Margate Planning Board 

Attn: Palma Accardi, Planning Board Administrator 

Municipal Building 

9001 Winchester Avenue 

Margate, NJ 08402 

 

RE: Application of Dennis Forte 

 300 N Quincy Ave 

 Block 518, Lot 9.03 

 Zoning District S-40  

 

Dear Palma: 

 

 Please recall that I represent Dennis Forte in connection with an application to come 

before the Margate City Planning Board seeking minor bulk variances for a proposed renovation 

to the structure located on the above referenced property. Enclosed in that regard kindly find the 

following additional documents: 

 

1. Variance Application Checklist and; 

2. Area Map showing all lots within 200 feet of the subject property. 

 

 In addition, pursuant to Item No. 3 of the Variance Application Checklist, please be 

advised that my client acquired the property at 300 N. Quincy Avenue, Block 518, Lot 9.03 on 

December 2, 2019 from Leon Rose and Donna Rose. The property contains one single family 

dwelling unit. Mr. Forte is the owner of the subject property and the within application will not 

be accompanied by a separate application for subdivision, site plan or conditional use approval.  

 

Thank you very much for your attention in this matter. In the event you should have any 

questions, comments or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.   
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Very truly yours, 

 

THE LAW OFFICES OF KRISTOPHER J. FACENDA, LLC 

 

     By: Kristopher J. Facenda  

            KRISTOPHER J. FACENDA 

       kris@facendalaw.com 

KJF/mll 

Enclosures 

CC: Dennis Forte (via email) 

 Peter C. Weiss c/o Andrea Tuccio (via email)  
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